Portland Clty Auditor Auditor Mary Hull Caballero
Council Clerk/Contracts Division

January 29, 2016

TO: Note to File — Ordinance 187472
FROM: Toni Anderson
) Deputy Auditor
RE: Corrections to Chapter 16.40 — Private For-Hire Transportation Regulations

The City Attorney’s office has approved the following corrections to Code Chapter 16.40 passed
by Ordinance No. 187472 on December 2, 2015, effective January 1, 2016. Per Code Subsection
1.01.035 B. the Auditor has the authority to make corrections subject to City Attorney approval.

16.40.010 B. 1. Promote innovation and adaption within the for-hire transportation industry
to meet evolveing consumer demand; and

16.40.130 M. Additional Policy Conditions: Policies required under Subsections
16.40.130 F. and/or 16.40.130 G. must also contain, include, provide for or comply

with the following:

16.40.715 M. Additional Policy Conditions: Policies required under Subsections
16.40.438 715 F. and/or 16.40.439 715 G. must also contain, include, provide for
or comply with the following:

16.40.750 J. Pedicab Driver Re-certification. The Pedicab Company shall provide a list of
applicant drivers for re-certification to the Director within one month prior to the
Pedicab Driver certification expiration. Applicant drivers shall meet all conditions
and be consistent with Pedicab Driver certification requirements pursuant to
Sections 16.40.760 and 16.40.770. Drivers not meeting all such conditions will not
be re-certified as a Pedicab Driver and shall not be allowed to operate as a Pedicab
Driver.
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